fatti Bonham

L R L _
From: Patti Bonham [phonham@pratthomes.cal
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 12:41 P
To: Wendy Skyba (wendy@pratthomes.ca); 'darlene@pratthomes.ca’
Subject: Fvy: MAN-41-204 Paranuik

Hi Wendy & Darlene,

[ am scanning this email and putting it in PASS. 1t will be located under
Amendments. It will have today’s date on it.

Regards,

Fattic Borkam
Prait Hansen Group Inc

Fromt: Wendy Skyba [mailto:wendyi@pratthomes.ca]
Sent: August-17-11 4:11 PM

To: 'Cynthia Grassing'

Subject: RE: 41-204 Paranuik

Thanks Cynthia,

Could you also have Patti scan this into PASS for us, please?
Tharnks,

Wendy

Sent: Weadnesday, August 17, 2011 2;:45 PM
To: wendy@pratthomes.ca
Subject: AW 41-204 Paranuik

Sarry, ane more thing...c.o...... | was given a stack of sink and faucet specifications frar the purchaser at the fime of
colour selection and the sink specifications show the desired location of the faucet. 1 have highfighted this in yellow,
1 will attach the specifications to the box in a plastic sleeve,

Thanks again,
Cindy

From: Cynthia Grassing [mailtoicynthia@pratthomes.ca]
Sent: August-17-11 2:42 PM

To: 'wendy@pratthomes.ca’

Subject: 41-204 Paranuik

Hi Wendy,



As mentioned earlier in an email, the purchaser of Unit 41204 in Manhattan is supplying us with the sink and faucet.
He was told [via Karen's instructions] to bring the sink {tempilate} and faucet here to the office and | was toid to let you
know when it is here. .. IT'S HERE|

It is itmportant to know that his sink came with a template that should be forwarded to the granite supplier alang with
the arder 5o they do not assume they are supplying the sink and make a wrong cut.

i have opened the bux to ensure the template is there and re taped the box to secure everything.

Thiz purchaser (s VERY nervous about every detail and | assured him we would look after everything.

Let me know if you have ANY questions.

Cindy

See vou tomorrow morning!



